

# City of Willowick RECREATION BOARD MEETING

Monday, March 18, 2024 at 7:30 PM City Council Chambers

## ADA NOTICE

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) during this meeting should notify the City of Willowick at 440-585-3700 at least three working days before the meeting.

## MINUTES DRAFT

## CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 7:30 p.m.

## ATTENDANCE

#### **PRESENT:**

Chairwoman Rena Perchinske Jason Kramer Kelly Peterlin Ryan Latini Carol Paulic Nikki Jablonski Recreation Director Julie Kless

#### **ABSENT:**

Chris Spicuzza

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Motion to approve the February 22, 2023 meeting minutes of the Willowick Recreation Board. \*Motion made by Paulic, Seconded by Peterlin. Discussion: none Vote: all ayes; Motion carried

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- a. League Financials
- b. League by Laws
- c. Children's Easter Program
- d. Clean up Parks Day
- e. Assignment of Liaisons

## LIAISON REPORTS

<u>Swim Team:</u> Registration started, \$10 off right now at sign ups, Brian Regovich will Co-Coach this year's swim team and will be taking over as Jack is entering his 20<sup>th</sup> year and will be stepping down next year.

<u>Baseball</u>: Saturday May 18<sup>th</sup> opening day, there is 3 minor teams, 3 major teams, and 1 pony team. Looking for sponsors for major and pony teams. There will be an Umpire clinic April 3<sup>rd</sup> at 6pm. Baseballs April meeting is vacated. Next meeting will be May 14<sup>th</sup> at 6pm.

<u>Football:</u> July 29<sup>th</sup> Conditioning camp, Cheer Camp at Manry 23-25 in July 6-7:30pm. Football clinic in April 14<sup>th</sup>, 21<sup>st</sup>, and 28<sup>th</sup> at Manry.

<u>Soccer:</u> Registration is now closed, 50 new players. Practices have begun for the teams. While work is being done at Roosevelt Park Spring League teams will be at Dudley Park. Games are set to start April 13<sup>th</sup>. Tournament date will be first Saturday in June. Plans to open concession stand at Dudley

#### **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS-** Meetings TBA

a. Special Events & Programs Committee: (Jablonski, Perchinske, Kramer, Alt. Spicuzza)

b. By-Laws Committee:(Latini, Kramer, Perchinske, Peterlin Alt. Jablonski) Next Meeting April 15<sup>th</sup> at 6-7pm.

c. Codes of Conduct/Rules & Regulations Committee: (Jablonski, Spicuzza, Latini, Peterlin, Kramer Alt. Paulic)

d. Director & League President's Quarterly Meetings: 7pm prior to Recreation Board meetings in April, August, and November.

#### **DIRECTORS REPORT**

Recreation Director Julie Kless discussed the Easter Egg Hunt for March 23<sup>rd</sup> with two time slots at 12pm and 1pm at Manry Park. Director Kless also discussed that the Financial Packets will be emailed out and if any questions email Director Kless to try and get the questions answered before next meeting.

#### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

(a) Public Statement: Jennifer Engelking stated concerns regarding the baseball league not following Roberts Rules, Also wants an answer regarding why Brian Engelking is not allowed to coach any longer. Janis Svoboda stated she has been in front of the Recreation Board before and nothing has been done and would like to see the Recreation Board to be more involved. Also League meetings have no agendas or minutes being displayed at meetings.

(b) Boards Response to the Public: The Recreation Board appreciates the Publics participation and will have a response at a later time.

(c) Public Clarification (30 seconds to 1 minute for the purpose of restating or re-articulating an original question, concern, suggestion or idea.)

#### MISCELLANEOUS

**Next Meeting:** The next Willowick Recreation Board Meeting will be Monday, April 15<sup>th</sup> 7:30pm in the Council Room at City Hall. Presidents Meeting prior to the Rec Board meeting at 7pm on April 15<sup>th</sup>.

#### ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 8:11pm Motion made by Perchinske, Seconded by Jablonski.